
 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
QUALITY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, August 26, 2015 

5:00 p.m. Regular Session 
(Closed Session will be held upon  

adjournment of the Regular Session) 
 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• QC Minutes, 7.22.15 

Hirsch Action 

4. SURGICAL SERVICES TRANSFORMATION PROJECT 
 

Sendaydiego Inform/Action 

5. POLICY, PROCEDURE & ORDER SET 
 Medical Management MM8610-154 and 155 
 Critical Values and Critical Tests 
• Order Set Alcohol Withdrawal 

Lovejoy Action 

6. QUALITY REPORT AUGUST 2015 
 

Lovejoy Inform/Action  

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

8. ADJOURN Hirsch  

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION Hirsch  

10.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Board Quality Dashboard 

Chamberlin 
 

Action 
 

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 

Hirsch Inform/Action 

12.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 

New Page 1



 
3. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

New Page 2



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, July 22, 2015 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Committee Members 
Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Carol Snyder 
H. Eisenstark 
Susan Idell 
Joshua Rymer 
M. Mainardi 

Keith Chamberlin, MD, MBA 
Kelsey Woodward 
Ingrid Sheets 

Cathy Webber 
 

Robert Cohen MD 
Leslie Lovejoy 
Mark Kobe 
Kathy Mathews 
Gigi Betta 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch   
 The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm 

 
  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
  

 
  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

• QC Minutes, 6.24.15  MOTION by Eisenstark 
to approve and 2nd

 
 by 

Rymer. All in favor. 
4. POPULATION HEALTH STRATEGY 

PRESENTATION 
Mather Inform  

 Ms. Mather gave an overview of Population 
Health, a plan offering screenings, health 
education, counseling and targeted coaching.  
The population is segmented into three major 
groups: kids under 18, asymptomatic adults 
and symptomatic adults.  This health 
improvement strategy is based on the “5 Keys 
to Wellness” and overall success of the plan is 
measured by the number of screenings, 
pre/post knowledge and/or return 

  

New Page 3



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
demonstration after education, and whether or 
not coaching/counseling patients meet/make 
improvement toward their health goals. 

5. QUARTERLY PATIENT CARE SERVICES 
DASHBOARD 

Kobe Inform/Action  

 Mr. Kobe presented the newly revised and 
nursing specific patient care services 
dashboard for 2015. 

  

6. POLICY AND PROCEDURE Lovejoy Action  . 
• Ebola Viral Disease Policy_IC8610-145 
• NEW Dietician Nourishments Modification_8340-173 
• Universal Protocol_PC8610-125 
• Counts, Sponges, Sharps, Instruments_PC7420-119 

There was one correction to the Universal 
Protocol Policy and then it was approved as 
amended with all in favor. 

MOTION by Rymer to 
approve policies as 
amended and 2nd

 

 by 
Idell. All in favor. 

7. QUALITY REPORT JULY 2015 Lovejoy Inform/Action  
 July 2015 priorities include CIHQ Mid-Cycle 

Survey and Quality E Measure.  Ms. Lovejoy 
reminded the Committee about the upcoming 
Annual Performance Improvement Fair and 
asked for volunteer judges.  Ms. Woodward 
and Ms. Sheets volunteered to be judges at the 
event. 
The Surgical Services Action plan will be 
covered at the next Quality Committee.   
 
The Risk Management Program develops 
implements, improves and maintains the 
processes for making decisions that minimize 
adverse effects of potential losses to the 
Hospital in three areas of risk:  business, 
regulatory and clinical. The governing body 
delegates responsibility to the CEO, Senior 
Leadership and the Medical Executive 
Committee. 

MOTION by Rymer to 
approve Quality Report 
and 2nd

 

 by Idell. All in 
favor. 

8. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch    
  

 
 . 

9. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 Regular Session adjourned at 6:15 pm 
 

  

New Page 4



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN 

SESSION 
Hirsch   

    

11. CLOSED SESSION Chamberlin Action  

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Revised Medical Staff Bylaws Rules & Regulations 

The Committee asked for two corrections to 
the credentialing report.  Ms. Lovejoy will 
pass these changes to the Ms. Iredale, MSO 
Coordinator.  The Credentialing Report was 
approved as amended and all were in favor. 

MOTION by Hirsch to 
approve Credentialing 
as amended and 2nd

 

 by 
Sheets. All in favor. 

MOTION by Rymer to 
approve changes to 
Bylaw Rules and 
Regulations and 2nd

 

 by 
Sheets. All in favor. 

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action  

    

13.  ADJOURN Hirsch 
Closed Session adjourned at 6:25 pm 

  

 

New Page 5



 
4. 
 

SURGICAL SERVICES  
TRANSFORMATION 
PROJECT UPDATE 

New Page 6



Project Update 

New Page 7



 Purpose:  
     1. To develop a model for defining the future of this 

department. 
      2. To standardize, right size and streamline surgical 

department services.  
 Goal: Reduce operational expenses from 7 million annually 

to at or below 5.5 million in FY 2015. 
    Total Expenses for Perioperative Services roll-up is 

$5,383,433.00.   
 Team: Surgeons, Anesthesiologists, Surgical Services 

Leadership and staff 

New Page 8



 Executive Champions: CMO & CNO/CQO 
 Interventions will be based on: 
    1. Kurt Salmon Consulting Recommendations 
    2. Best Practices in the Literature 
    3. Best Practice Hospital visits 
    4. Cost Accounting Data and Historical  
        Trends. 
     5. Accreditation and Mid Cycle Surveys 

New Page 9



Develop a business model that includes the 
efficiencies that are present in an 
ambulatory surgery center 
 

Challenges: we can’t be a free standing 
ambulatory surgery center as we provide 
services for emergent and elective inpatient 
surgical care. Our volumes indicate that we 
are more ambulatory than inpatient at this 
time and the trend will continue into the 
future. 
 
 

New Page 10



461 
432 

400 390 

1126 1127 1129 1155 

0 

200 

400 

600 

800 

1000 

1200 

1400 

2011 2012 2013 2014 

To
ta

l C
as

es
 

Year 

Surgical Volume By Year 

IP 

OP 

New Page 11



Current State of Operations: what’s working 
  Smooth Transition to the new wing 
    More efficient and promotes healing 

  Integration of ACU & PACU 
         Patient transition from pre-op, intra-op, and post-op 

phases of surgery is smoother and more conducive to 
better practice and best patient care. 

  New Accountable Leadership 
      Building a culture that promotes patient safety. 
      

      
New Page 12



 Renegotiate total joint implant contracts with 
cost savings 

       Attained Tier 2  Depuy pricing by exceeding implant 
usage of $400,000.00. This equates to 9% discount off list 
price.  Tier 2 pricing has been extended for this fiscal 
year.  

 Supply costs by procedure and surgeon data was 
shared with surgeons to increase awareness of 
their costs. 

        Completed. Meetings with Chief Revenue Officer 
scheduled to understand margins. 

 

New Page 13



 Surgery Department par levels and bar coded 
inventory structure developed and implemented.   

 Put into place a process to manage expirables 
and rotate stock.   

       Management of inventory  par levels have been divided 
and delegated to the OR Staff.  A case planning meeting is 
held on a weekly basis to ensure we have sufficient par 
levels for upcoming cases. 

 Changes were made to ensure the charge master 
is managed accurately and efficiently.   

    The Surgery Buyer and  Director of Surgery are now 
responsible for  finalizing charges and checking  accurate 
clinical documentations for all prior day cases. 

 
New Page 14



 A. Anesthesia, Surgeons & the Leadership Team 
developed a process to manage the surgery 
schedule to improve efficiencies that addressed: 

         1. Efficient use of OR suites. 

            2. Standardizing the decision making  
                process regarding when to staff 
                another OR.   
             3. Developing a triage system that clearly 
                 defines parameters for after hour  
                 and add on cases & monitor.   

New Page 15



B. Improved Productivity through efficient 
scheduling of cases. 

        Cases are Consolidated and Verticalized as much as 
possible.  OR Staff are “flexed off”  or sent home early 
when there are no cases.  As a result, our Productivity 
Index for Perioperative Services are as follows:  ACU = 
116%; Anesthesia = 110%; Central Sterile = 116%; PACU = 
122%; Endoscopy = 117%; Surgery = 102%.  So our 
productivity index roll-up is 114% for FY2015. 

  C. Anesthesiology and Leadership Team 
    standardized the recovery process for  
    ambulatory surgeries.  

New Page 16



D. Fully operate Monday through Thursday;  
emergent cases on Fridays only. Integrate 
current Friday blocks into rest of week.    

     Friday Surgeon block days have been consolidated to 
Mondays to Thursdays.  Fridays are then used to 
accommodate add-on and urgent cases.  OR staff are 
flexed off when there are no cases.  Changed Anesthesia 
coverage from 2/3/3/3/2 to 2/3/3/3/1. 

 
         

New Page 17



  F. Develop and implement a more efficient 
ambulatory pre-admission process; streamline 
paperwork, testing and patient education. 

       Organized a team consisting of Scheduling Coordinator, 
Nurse Navigator, OR Clinical Coordinator, Pre-op Nurse, 
Admitting Insurance specialist, and Surgery director.   The 
team Revised and standardize our outdated OR Scheduling 
Form, Patient Instructions, and questionnaires.   

       2. Reduce burden of paperwork and 
documentation for pre-op & SCU nurses. 

     Went to a paper ambulatory surgery record. 

       
  
    

New Page 18



    3. Consider clerical support for pre-op and 
reducing RN Navigator time to RN functions. 

     Moved pre-op nurses into case management &    
added clerical support. 

 
      
 

New Page 19



G. Physicians will know their costs and margins 
and work with the Leadership Team to improve 
margins and implement changes as appropriate 
and based on best practices.  

    Every new implants/devices  used in a surgical procedure 
has to go through an approval process. A quote  is 
requested from the vendor then run through a 
reimbursement analysis – taking into account the patient’s 
insurance reimbursement, implant cost, OR operating cost 
and other factors.   

 

New Page 20



Questions? 

New Page 21



 
5. 
 

POLICY & PROCEDURE 
 

Note: signed signature pages will be distributed at the meeting 

New Page 22



New Page 23



New Page 24



New Page 25



New Page 26



New Page 27



New Page 28



New Page 29



New Page 30



New Page 31



New Page 32



New Page 33



New Page 34



New Page 35



New Page 36



New Page 37



New Page 38



New Page 39



 
6. 
 

QUALITY REPORT 
AUGUST 2015 

New Page 40



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          08/26/2015 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
August Priorities: 
 

1. CIHQ Mid Cycle Action Plan 
2. Surgical Services Action Plan 
3. National Quality Data Update 
 

  
        The survey identified 9 standard Level deficiencies requiring action plans. Our Action Plans 
were accepted by CIHQ and are in the process of full implementation. The deficiencies and action 
plans are as follows. 

1. CIHQ Mid Cycle Survey Action Plan 

 
Deficiency Action Plan/ Monitoring Responsible Person(s) 
The copy of the medical staff by-
laws provided did not have the 
required H&P language change 
from the 2014 survey and it was 
not nor did have approval by the 
governing body. 

A revised version of the by-laws 
was identified with the correct 
verbiage and was sent to the 
governing body for approval on 
August 6, 2015. 
Monitoring: every time a change is 
made, the entire document with 
the change must be sent through 
MEC and the governing body.  All 
previous versions will be archived. 

Dr. Cohen 
Nancy Iredale 

Equipment and storage carts were 
found in front of electrical panels 
in the Surgical Services 
Department. 

Surgical Services team members 
were re-educated. Monitoring: 
compliance with the 3 foot 
clearance around electrical panels 
will be monitored monthly for 12 
months. 

Allan Sendaydiego 
Kimberly Drummond 

Service provider name and dates 
where not entered into database 
when new medical equipment 
were accepted into service. 

Added these data elements to the 
database. 
Monitoring: monthly for all new 
medical equipment for 6 months. 

Kimberly Drummond 

Service provider name and dates 
where not entered into database 
when new utility equipment were 
accepted into service. 

Added these data elements to the 
database. 
Monitoring: monthly for all new 
utility equipment for 6 months. 

Kimberly Drummond 

New Page 41



When humidity levels fail to meet 
required parameters in Surgery & 
OB, there was no documentation 
in the log of actions taken. 

OB and Surgical Services team 
members were re-educated. 
Monitoring: documentation of 
actions taken is included in the log 
and in the work order actions log. 
Will be monitored monthly for 6 
months. 

Cynthia McAleer 
Allan Sendaydiego 
Kimberly Drummond 

1. Instrument tips were not 
separated during sterilization 
process. 
2. Staff are not able to access 
manufacturer’s instructions for 
sterilization of all instrumentation 
used in surgery. 
3. Noncompliance in 
documentation of test strips, 
expiration dates for solutions of 
Rapicide for high level 
sterilization. 
4. Overuse of flash sterilization for 
eye cases does not meet standard 
of care. 
 

1. Invested in rubber tip 
protectors to ensure tips are 
separated with no risk of locking 
in the closed position during 
handling and processing. 
2. Obtained manufacturer’s 
information for most used 
instruments. Considering 
subscription to a company who 
has an extensive database to cover 
all instrumentation. 
3. Surgical Services team members 
were re-educated. A new 
spreadsheet for documentation of 
required elements was developed. 
4. Developed plan to either 
purchase additional eye trays or 
move to a special tray process that 
allows for more rapid turnaround 
of instruments. Present to Senior 
team for approval. 
Monitoring: monthly for 
compliance for 12 months. 

Allan Sendaydiego 

Gross decontamination of GI 
equipment was occurring in a 
negative pressure environment 
contiguous to a clean area. It 
requires positive pressure and 
should be done in a 
decontamination room. Also 
errors were found in the storage 
and processing of endoscopes. 

Relocation of gross contamination 
to decontamination room. 

Allan Sendaydiego 
Kimberly Drummond 

Patient information was found on 
the counter in SCU where families 
could have access. 

SCU team members were re-
educated on the need to keep 
patient information secure at all 
times. 
Monitoring: walking rounds daily 
to ensure security of PHI and 
reported monthly for 6 months. 

Allan Sendaydiego 

IV fluids found in warmer were 
not labeled with expiration 
date not to exceed 14 days 
from placement in warmer. 

Surgical Services team 
members were re-educated. 
Monitoring: all IV fluids in 
warmer will have a label with 
the expiration date not to 
exceed 14 days. Monitored 
monthly for 6 months. 

Allan Sendaydiego 

 

New Page 42



  
 
 

      The Surgical Services Team has been working on implementing their action plan to address the 
retained foreign body incident. The Action Plan, see attached, once completed will become part of 
the Surgery Director’s quality monitoring and be reported up to the Surgery Committee monthly. 

2. Surgical Services Action Plan for Adverse Event 

  
3. 
       The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services has published updates for a number of 
programs in the past few weeks. First, we received the Value Based Purchasing Payment Summary 
report that impacts fiscal year 2016 and is based on 2014 data (see attached). Then Marketing 
found this report on the Hospital Readmission Reduction Program penalties summary report for 
fiscal year 2016 (see attached article and data sheet). Both reports share very good news about the 
quality of the care provided at Sonoma Valley Hospital. 

National Quality Data Update 

       
  Topics for discussion:  Surgical Services Transformation Project (Sendaydiego)  
       
                                                                                
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New Page 43



New Page 44



New Page 45



New Page 46



New Page 47



New Page 48



New Page 49



New Page 50



New Page 51


	1 QC Agenda 08.26.15
	3
	3 QC MINUTES 07.22.15
	4
	4 Surgical Services Transformation ProjectUpdate
	Surgical Services �Transformation project
	Project Outline
	Project Outline
	Who Are we?
	Historical Volumes
	Standardize, right Size and Streamline
	Strategies
	Strategies
	Actions Taken
	Actions Taken
	Actions Taken
	Actions Taken
	Action Taken
	Actions Taken
	conclusion

	5
	1 POLICIES Med Mgmt & Critical Values
	2 Order Set Alcohol Withdraw (not signed)
	6
	6 a Quality Committee Rpt. August
	6 b Attach to Quality Report



